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niel Kirkpatrick, Robert Green and john Long, who came in 18:3 _
5, Mlchael Gipson, Thomas McClure, Lemuel Powers, James Gard-

The first settlers of Plymouth tewnship were
The next year, John Conklin, Wm. and Daniel Prosser, John Morris
ner and John Webber, and in 1818 quite 2 number of fam:hes cime;

“first school house was built of logs, on section 8, in 1818, First chu
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McKelvey. First preachers were Rev. Wolf, Presbyterian, and James
- Trux; second was Oliver Granger Yo Miss Susan Conkiin.
“built by M. McKelvey. First preaching was at the house of John onklm,
“Blye, in 1819, propelled by horse power. First electlon was held
phen Webber, Constable; Thomas McClure, Clcrk Asa’ Murphy,
= | he town was laid ont by Abram Trux,

"

Abfam Trux, D

:md from thas time the town began to fill up quite rapidly. The
rch, a large log building, in 1819,

cIntyre, a Methodist. First marriage was Hugh Long to Mrs, Kate
First death was that of Mrs. Mary Conklm, in :819;
bcfore the church was. built,
ay 13th, 1818, and Abram Trux was first Justice of the Peace: Ste.

Treasurer John Conklm, John Long and Thomas McClure, Trustees.
John Bamey and Lemuel Powers, May 17th, :825
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The first tcacher was Robert

First frame house was s
. First mill was built by Mr.
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